
 City of New Braunfels

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION Purchasing 

MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 550 Landa Street

New Braunfels, Texas 78130

1.  Solicitation No. 2.  Contract No. 3a.  Amendment No. 1 4.  Effective Date of this Action

3b.  Modification No. 

5.  Name and Address of Offeror or Contractor 6.  For Information Call:  7.  Amount of Contract/Order is:

Greg Gutierrez Increased by:   

Buyer Decreased by:  $____________

Phone No.: 830-221-4398 New Total:     

Email: ggutierrez@newbraunfels.gov       Unchanged

8.  THIS BLOCK APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS ONLY:

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Block 10 below.

The date and time specified for receipt of offers IS NOT extended.

THE DATE AND TIME SPECIFIED FOR RECEIPT OF OFFERS IS CHANGED TO:  

Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the date and time specified in the solicitation or as amended,

by one of the following methods:

(i)  By completing Blocks 5 and 11 and returning this Amendment in the number of copies specified for the solicitation;

(ii)  By acknowledging receipt of this Amendment on each copy of the bid submitted; or,

(iii)  By separate letter, telegram, or fax referencing the solicitation and amendment.

9.  THIS BLOCK APPLIES TO MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACTS, DELIVERY OR PURCHASE ORDERS ONLY.

The above numbered Contract, Delivery, or Purchase order is modified as set forth in block 10 below.

This Change Order is issued in accordance with authority granted by instrument referenced in block 2.

The instrument in Block 2 is modified to reflect administrative changes.

This Supplemental Agreement is entered into pursuant to the Authority of:  General Provision #2 Changes.

Other  (Specify type of modification and authority):  _____________________________.

CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT.

Contractor is not required to sign this document but is requested to acknowledge receipt.

10.  DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:

This amendment is issued as a response to questions. Questions and Answers are attached.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

11a.  SIGNATURE OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS

11b.  PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 11c.  DATE SIGNED 24-Mar-23

Greg Gutierrez Date

Buyer

Greg Gutierrez
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If by virtue of this Amendment offeror desires to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or email, provided each 

such notice makes reference to the solicitation AND this Amendment and is received prior to the date and time specified.

NOTICE:  NON-RECEIPT OF YOUR OFFER AND THIS AMENDMENT AT THE DESIGNATED PLACE WITHIN THE DATE 

AND TIME SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.

RFP - 23-022 24-Mar-23

mailto:ggutierrez@newbraunfels.gov


RFP 23-022 FD Door Replacement Solicitation Amendment 1 

 

1. Will you be picking a specific RAL color before bid closing date? I could send you a color chart, 
custom color matching is also available 

a. Doors should be a shade similar to fire engine red  
2. The door pictured is insulated, will this be a requirement? 

a. No insulation is necessary 
3. The door pictured shows 6 rows of 3 lights that are not centered, we can do the lights virtually 

all across the slat and as many rows as you like, will you be specifying the number of 
lights/rows? 

a. 6 rows of 3 lights each is acceptable 
4. Will you be calling out certain manufacturers for the equipment 

a. We are open to any manufacturer 
5. Will you be calling out specific spring cycle life? Most manufacturers can do up to 100,000 cycles 

on standard roll up doors but higher cycle life up to 1,000,000 are available at a premium. These 
doors are spring less and 3 times faster than a standard rollup door which would be good for a 
fire station. I would be happy to send you more information on these types of doors.  

a. A spring cycle life of 100,000 cycles is acceptable.  Please submit any information you 
have on springless doors with your proposal.  

6. What accessories would you be interested in? the most common fire station accessories are 
red/green signal lights, 6’ light curtains, buzzers that sound until the door is closed and remote 
controls 

a. Please include pricing for 6’ curtain of lights, remote controls, and red/green signal 
lights.  Buzzers are not necessary. 

7. We normally exclude any electrical and conduit, replacing the trolley operators with coiling door 
operators will require moving the electrical service and possibly items on the walls next to the 
existing doors. Will you be contracting someone else to move the electrical and any items next 
to the doors. 

a. Please include electrical work if possible.  If not possible, we will consider your 
submission anyway. 

8. Item 4.2 Scope of work states we must be able to start work 30 days from contract signing, the 
lead times on these doors, especially powder coated could be about 60 days from most 
manufacturers, could that time frame be changed to 75 days? 

a. The 30 day start time is to get the project rolling.  We understand there may be delays 
in lead time for the items.  Please include lead time in your proposal. 
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